Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 4, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve March 21st board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Landess voted yes. Trustees Patrick and Mileham abstained.

People to Address the Board:

Rick Smith addressed the board regarding drainage, water and zoning for his property.

Old Business:

Ordinance 22-03 was tabled.

New Business:

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Resolution 22-01 A Resolution Approving Riverton Participating in Update of Sangamon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Resolution 22-02 A Resolution Honoring Week of the Young Child. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Trustee Mileham made a motion to waive bids and approve up to \$33,000 to upgrade auto read meters. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Chief Lawley, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that numbers had been reviewed and the budget is in process. There will be requested budget training in the fall.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, requested that estimates be acquired for damages to the basketball courts and forwarded on to the responsible parties.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the truck stop building is progressing. He also reported on the Week of the Young Child activities being held at Teddy Bear Daycare.

Mayor Rader, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:21 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:55 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to accept the resignation of Officer Kyle Allison effective April 10, 2022. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.	
Mayor	Date
Clerk	